PuiLLirs Perroreuvm Company

Hobbs, New Mexico
Pebruary 28, 1956

In res leamex Well No, 5
Unit 0, 25-17S-33E,
Vacuum Pool

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, A, O, Porter
Gentlemen:

Confirming our conversation of February
27, 1956 concerning the production from the subject
well, this is to advise that oil is received from
this well into two 210-barrel tanks located near the
well, measured daily and trucked to a central tank
battery on this same basic lease,

Very truly yours,
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

— 7.;’, / ‘f’?* /a{l/(/c/é/f(::
W. A, Roberts
Production Department
MGC: js District Superintendent



